
   

 

       
 

DATE: May 12, 2017 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 2 
PROJECT NAME: Multi-Functional Devices 
JJC PROJECT NO.: R17007 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum as specified at the end of 
this addendum. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 

Clarification: 
The term of the contract will be 24 months with an option to renew for one additional 24-month 
term. 
 
Additional Information: 
The following print jobs are currently outsourced: 
 

Project Description Quantity Specifications 

Printing Fall Non Credit 

Community College Catalog 226,000 

8” x 10.5” approx. finished (16x10.5 flat) 
52 inside pages plus cover 
 

Cover – 80 lb. Gloss text 
Inside – 35 lb. Newsprint high grade, high brightness 
 

Cover – Full color (inside and out)  
Inside – black over black 
 

Collate, fold and saddle stitched  
Must conform to USPS Postal Regulations for mailing 

Printing Spring &Summer Non 

Credit Community College 

Catalogs 

220,000 

8” x 10.5” approx. finished (16x10.5 flat) 
40 inside pages plus cover 
 

Cover – 80 lb. Gloss text 
Inside – 35 lb. Newsprint high grade, high brightness 
 

Cover – Full color (inside and out)  
Inside – black over black 
 

Collate, fold and saddle stitched 
Must conform to USPS Postal Regulations for mailing 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


   

 

 Print JJC Magazine Fall & Spring 

Issues 25,000 

8.5” x 11” final size. Do not deviate from size for web press. 
 

Remittance envelope to be inserted in back of magazine. 
Size: 3 5/8 x 6.5. (6 ¾) 
1/1 black. No bleeds. 
 

Cut, folded and saddle-stitched 
 

28 inside pages - Plus cover 
 

Environmental paper required: PCW or FSC 
Cover: 80 # cover gloss 
Inside: 80 # text gloss 
 

Full Color – 4/4 
Full Bleed 
 

Printer must follow U.S. postal regulations for non-profit mailing. 

Printing Spring, Summer, & Fall 

Registration Guides 234,000 

8.5” W x 11” L  
16 pages - self cover 
 

Full color process - 4/4 
Full Bleed 
 

70# White - Satin or Silk coated 
 

Fold, Collate, Saddle-stitched (magazine format), with BRC 
inserted. 
 

Business Reply Card printed and inserted into the 230,000 
mailed Registration Guides. One color, 2-sides. No bleeds. 
10.5”w x 4”h, perforated and folded to 6” w x 4” h. Minimum 7 pt 
stock 

 
Questions Submitted: 

1. Is it possible to distribute the inventory list (Appendix A-C) with average monthly usage 
associated with each machine? 
See the attached lease schedule for average annual usage which can be used to 
compute monthly averages. 
 

2. Will JJC share its current volume information with all the respondent's please?   
This information was provided at the mandatory pre-proposal meeting on May 9.  It is also 
included in R17007 Addendum #1. 
 

3. When will JJC share with vendors what the buyout to return option costs for the Konica 
Minolta equipment will be at end of lease? 
Approximately $75,477 
 

4. Do you have the results of a previously conducted print study that can be made available to 
all vendors? 
No. 
 

5. Will blank floor plans be available at the walk-thru? 
No, blank floor plans were not provided at the walk-thru. Campus maps were provided at 
the walk-thru and are available on the JJC website. 
 

6. Will there be a final and best price opportunity once the College has narrowed the field of 
respondents and carried out a more in-depth interaction with the final few? 
Yes. 



   

 

 
7. Under section lll General Terms and Conditions (page 5):  Please confirm what is meant by 

“Right to Cancel” as far as it applies to a lease agreement as well as a service agreement. 
The college reserves the right to cancel IF there is a breach of any contractual obligation. 
 

8. Is the term of the contract in reference to the maintenance plan for services and supplies for the 
MFD’s, Production Units, and desktop printers? Please clarify on the term of the lease for the 
MFD’s & Production units. (for example: 60 months, 48 months, 36 months) 
24 months with an option to renew for an additional one 24-month term.  The term of the 
contract is in reference to both the maintenance plan for services and for supplies. 
 

9. Page 7 “Responses to Addendum” – Is this in reference to the addendum submitted online 
yesterday? 
Yes.  This will apply to all R17007 Multi-Functional Devices addenda posted to the JJC 
website. 
 

10. Page 9- JJC currently leases approximately 98 MFD’s- Please confirm or clarify if you would like 
pricing on the same number of machines listed in Appendix A & B. 
Yes, please provide pricing for the number of machines listed in appendix from the original 
RFP document. 
 

11. Page 9- Please confirm that JJC wants the current HP desktop printers replaced with new 
printers. If not, will JJC be keeping the current printers and only needing maintenance 
provided? 
The college is responsible for replacing HP desktop printers.  The vendor will be 
responsible for maintenance and supplies (toner, waste bottles, and maintenance kits). 
 

12. Page 11- In regards to the statement “ensuring at least 30% of total device count are MFD’s”. Is 
this based on the 98 MFD’s with the goal to reduce to 150 desktop printers? 
Yes. 
 

13. Page 9-Installation of Devices-Will JJC provide more details on the buyout of existing contracts?  
a. Total number of leases, length of leases, monthly contracted amount Please see the 

lease schedule for the number and length of leases.  Monthly contracted amount 
cannot be provided. 

b. Was the maintenance included in the lease contract? If so, please provide volumes 
included.  Yes; volume information was provided in R17007 Multi-Functional Device 
addendum #1. 

c. If maintenance is not included in the lease, please provide the termination date of all 
applicable maintenance contracts.  Maintenance is included for all leased equipment. 

d. It was stated yesterday that there was new equipment added off of the original contract. 
Please explain if this was co-terminus or a new term was entered. If new term, please 
indicate when the lease is set to expire. This is a new term; please see the attached 
lease schedule. 

 
14. Page 10- Under Services 

a. MFD’s that are placed on campus to be “right sized to the volume being produced” 
i. Could you please provide a breakdown of average monthly volume to the listed 

MFD’s, Production Units, and desktop printers in Appendix A & B.  Please see 
question #1. 



   

 

 
15. Page 12- New Equipment Description 

a. JJC states the MFD’s should be either 35ppm or 75ppm. Can you please clarify on 
Appendix B of listed equipment which speed should be quoted in the solution for each 
listed device.   
Please research manufacturer specifications for this equipment. 
 

b. Please confirm or clarify the needed accessories for each listed MFD in regards to 
stapling and hole punch. 
All units shall include stapling.  Hole punching is not required at this time. 
 

16. Page 13-New Equipment 
a. In regards to the single function equipment small desktop units stated in the RFP.  Could 

you please clarify needing the multi- function capability of scan, copy, and fax on a single 
function device.   
Please disregard.  Single- function equipment is purchased by the college.   

 
17. What are the number of users (staff) needing access to swipe/prox cards 

Approximately 1,200. 
 

18. What are number of users(students) needing bar code and swipe capability 
Approximately 15,000. 
 

19. Confirm again how many coin changers and bar code swipe for student use in those certain 
areas 
Currently, there are six (6)  machines. Two (2) additional machines will be added by August 
15, 2017– one for the City Center Campus and one for the Romeoville Campus, bringing the 
total to 8. 
 

20. Is there a specific format or template that will work best for the pricing? 
Please organize pricing accordingly: 

A.  Equipment and Software to include all printer drivers, as well as any third-party 
software and/or reporting tools required to meet key functional requirements 
B. Deinstallation, Existing Equipment Removal and return to the leasing company, 
Hard Drive/Memory Erasing 
C. New Equipment Installation 
D. Ongoing Support and Maintenance  
E. Professional Services, Project Management 
F. Training 
G. Unlimited Supplies and Replacement Parts 

 
*** Vendors are responsible for the mathematical accuracy of their cost proposals. 
 
Cost per copy to include all toner, parts, staples and labor, excluding only paper.   
Refurbished parts are not acceptable.  Cost per copy is to be calculated as a price per image 
side regardless of paper size. 
 

21. Can you kindly clarify the lease term? I understand that you are currently in a 5 year lease. In 
our pre-bid meeting it was mentioned to show a 4 and 5 year lease option. Is that correct? I 
understand that JJC is looking for a 2 year service agreement. 



   

 

Please see question #8. 
 

22. Please clarify the right to cancellation on Page 5. What does breach of contract constitute? 
The college and the selected vendor will negotiate the terms of the contract.  If the selected 
vendor breaches any of those terms, the college may terminate the contract.  Please note 
the verbiage under ‘Dispute Resolution’ section that speaks to the process for resolving any 
‘controversy or claim arising from any contractual matter’. 
 

23. Please clarify "assignment" under AWARD on page 5 
The Award section is on page 6; there is no mention of ‘assignment’ in this section.  If this 
refers to the word ‘assign’, the selected vendor may not outsource the contract to another 
vendor. 
 

24. Page 9 under Installation of Devices. We understand the vendor is responsible for returning 
devices. When will the equipment need to be returned and where does it need to be returned 
to? 
Equipment will be returned at the end of the contract.  The awarded vendor must 
coordinate with Konica Minolta. 
 

25. Please clarify on Page 12 the last bullet point to regarding signing a contract for adjustment 
without penalty 
The college may need to increase or decrease the number of MFDs on campus.  The 
awarded vendor shall not penalize the college for any MFD quantity adjustments. 
 

26. There was mention in the pre-bid of putting a production level color unit in the new City Center 
building. Is that correct? 
These will not be production level units.  These are typical color MFD units for a student 
print solution (1 unit at City Center Campus and 1 unit at Romeoville Campus). 
 

27. For single function printers, will you be utilizing existing equipment or are you planninng those 
devices with new? 
See question #11. 
 

28. What is the name of the college web job-ticketing solution? 
The web-job ticketing solution is available through the JJC portal. 
 

29. What is the name of the college print solution software? 
Papercut student print solution and Equitrac for faculty and staff. 
 

30. Do you require an upgraded license of PaperCut software to be included in my pricing 
response? If so, how many user licenses are needed? 
License relationship is maintained by the college. No pricing response is needed. 
 

31. Would you like all new copiers to have a RFID reader installed now? 
Yes. 
 

32. What is the quantity of copiers to be compatible with the student print solution to accept 
coin/dollar/credit and debit card payments? Should the new student copiers connect to the 
vend units? Who will collect the money from these vend units? 



   

 

See question 19; the new student copiers should connect to the vend units, and the vendor 
collects money from the units. 
 

33. How will the college give public access to its print services capabilities? Will you charge and 
collect a fee? How will you provide access to your print services? 
The college expects to use a web-based system to interface with the college’s print services 
area. The vendor can propose a solution.  We will collect a fee. 
 

34. What is the version of Keyscan? Are the card readers for RFID cards? How many of the 98 MFD 
units will require a reader? 
Active Velocity Version 7.3.0.0; Yes, these are for RFID cards.  All units will require readers. 
 

35. The College purchases toners for local devices. Are these printers? Inkjet? Laser? Would you 
like these to be included in the RFP pricing response? If so would you provide a list of local 
printers? 
This is a mix of inkjet and laser.  They are not included in the RFP and no pricing is 
required. 
 

36. What is the amount to buy out the remainder of current MFD leases? 
Approximately $75,477 
 

37. What are the instructions and fees that apply to returning any leased machines? 
Machines will be returned at the end of the lease, no fees will apply.  Please see question 
#24. 
 

38. What types of offline and online finishing options are required to be included? 
Please see page 12 on the original RFP document for this information. 
 

39. What type of Fiery is required? 
Command workstation 5 – version 5.2.0.35 
 

40. Will Bookedge connect to new MFD units in the library? 
No. 
 

41. What items are to be included in the Recycling program? 
Toner and waste bottles. 
 

42. Printing from mobile devices is requested (web printing). IOS devices? Android devices? Do you 
require authentication of accounting of this printing? 
Students must have the capability to print from both IOS and Android.  Authentication is 
required for print capabilities, but volume accounting is not required. 
 

43. The new digital multi-functional devices or “MFDs” will have the following features: the ability 
to copy, print, fax, scan to email. Will these MFD units require a finisher/stapler or extra paper 
drawers? How many of the new devices require fax to be included? 
Yes, finisher/staplers and extra paper drawers are required.  All devices require fax 
capability. 
 

44. What is the definition of static cost per copy? 
This is just ‘cost per copy’. 



   

 

 
45. What is the name of the campus-wide student print solution? 

Please see question #29. 
 

46. Regarding the adjustments (increases and/or decreases) to the quantity of MFDs without 
penalty. Does this mean that you would like to cancel a MFD unit contract prior to the 
expiration of the term? 
See question # 25. 
 

47. Would you please clarify these statements? They seem to be contradictory.  
 Prices included herein are to be firm through the contract term. 
 Annual maintenance fees and the frequency and estimated escalator over the term of 

the contract.  Are prices firm or subject to escalation? 
Pricing as a result of the contract, including information regarding any negotiated (and 
agreed upon) annual maintenance fees, must be adhered to. 
 
48. Is MICR toner required for any of these printers? 

Yes, for one (1) printer. 
 

49. What is the number of months installed and the meter totals for these models? 
Please see the attached lease schedule and the attached meter report. 
 

50. Is a single Fiery controller required for all of these units? Is PMS color output required from the 
color units? No 
**BIZHUB PRO 1051 A0G9011000984 No 
**BIZHUB PRO 1051 A0G9011001045 No 
**C7000 70PPM COLOR PRINT ENGINE A1DU011001192 Yes 
BIZHUB C654E PRINTER/COPIER A2X1017011687 No 
BIZHUB C654E PRINTER/COPIER A2X1017011982 No 
 

51. What is the total annual page usage, black and color, for each of the models on Appendix B? 
Please see addendum #1. 
 

52. Please provide copies of a student's badge used for print release (front and back) to make sure 
what you have will work with our solutions. 
This cannot be provided at this time. 
 

53. Please provide copies of a Faculty/Staff badge used for print release (front and back) to make 
sure what you have will work with our solutions. 
This cannot be provided at this time. 
 

54. Please confirm if ALL new machines must have card reading capabilities or just 11 as you 
currently have.  If just 11, what SPECIFIC models and locations are these machines? 
Yes, all new machines must have card reading capabilities. 
 

55. Please provide a monthly breakdown of prints/copies PER machine for last 2 years for all 
devices listed in the RFP and their locations.  This will help determine what printers should be 
replaced and help determine the right replacement MFP.  
See question #1. 
 



   

 

56. Please define what mix of "desktop printers" you're desiring to have removed as you stated you 
wish to drive more traffic towards MFPs.  Are you looking to remove just color printers, only 
older printers, only black printers or mix of both color and b/w?  
The college will make these decisions. 
 

57. Exact make and models of current TBS coin boxes AND bar code readers? 
Coin boxes: TBS 9900  
Bar Code Readers: Cartidis cPad terminals 
 

58. When is your lease up with TBS's coin boxes and bar code readers? 
This contract is reviewed on an annual basis and may be renewed for an additional one-
year term. 
 

59. Please confirm who your PaperCut is through? 
TBS 
 

60. Please complete PaperCut questionnaire sent on 5/9/2017 and provide copy of PaperCut 
Application License.   
Joliet Junior College cannot complete these detailed forms until the RFP is complete. 
 

61. During the Mandatory Meeting on 5/9/2017. Ben stated there were 94 MFP's being replaced, 
the RFP states 98 MFP's (includes production) on Page 9, however Appendix B shows 95 MFP's 
and Appendix C shows 99 MFP's....  Please inform which Appendix or a proper list of MFP that 
need to be replaced.  
All units are listed on Appendix C.  Please disregard the MS6000 and the Bizhub 4000P 
listed within.  We have 94 MFD’s + 3 units in production. 
 

62. During the Mandatory Meeting on 5/7/2017, Ben stated there were 150 networked 
printers.  Page 9 states 221 printer, Appendix A shows 164 printers, Appendix C shows 211 HP 
printers.  What list of printers should we be looking at covering or consolidating if we're able to 
offer you a Managed Printer service contract?  
All units are listed on Appendix C.  150 network printers within departments + 61 in the 
teaching computer labs. 
 

63. During the Mandatory Meeting on 5/7/2017 a question from a vender was asked about lease 
term.  Please inform us if the decision is to remain a 2 year LEASE with a 2 year LEASE 
extension option (very costly to the school) or if a 4 or 5 year LEASE option would be the 
standard that all companies should quote on. 
Please see question #8. 
 

64. Service Contracts CAN be written for 2 or 3 year periods with an option to extend (auto-renew) 
after the initial period.  Is this what you were referring to originally when you were looking for 
a 2 year contact with an option to renew for 2 more?   
Please see question #8. 
 

65. What is the website and software your faculty is using to submit print jobs to the print center? 
Joliet Junior College portal. 
 



   

 

66. Do ALL proposed MFP's have to have a Fax Board so they can fax as stated on Page 11 
"Equipment" when the school has RightFax?  If not, which specific machines currently have Fax 
Boards so like for like may be quoted. 
This will depend on the managed print solution proposed. 
 

67. Ben stated there will soon be a need for two (2) more "Student MFP's" bringing the total to 
8.  Do these two new devices need to be included in the quote and if so, what time period are 
you expecting these new devices to go live? 
See question #26.  These are expected to go live by August 15, 2017. 
 

68. The two new "Student MFP's", will these need to both be b/w? both color? one of each? 
Both should be color. 
 

69. Page 13, "Proposed Pricing" states: "Costs for Variable Data Printing"...  As this topic was not 
discussed on 5/9/17, what are the specifics you are looking for? Do you currently have a 
solution in place?  How is it currently being used?  What's missing from it that you currently 
need?   If nothing is in place, what is it the college is attempting to do? What kind of marketing 
are you hoping to put in place? Postcards?  Direct Mailers? Letters? How much and how often? 
Nothing is currently in place.  The college would like to include postcards, direct mailers, 
and letters.  These will be needed on a by-request basis. 
 

70. Do you have a digital asset library? 
The college’s Marketing Department has a digital asset library which would be used for 
print jobs. 
 

71. Does marketing or endowment group produce work on campus? 
Yes. 
 

72. Is variable printing produced with built in Fiery tool or some other program? 
See question #69. 
 

73. How many perfect bound books produced per year? 
1,000 
 

74. Please provide Actual print volumes per production device per month for last two years?  
Please see addendum #1. 
 

75. What % of volume produced by faculty on your current production equipment? 
This percentage is not available, but faculty have access to production and department 
units. 
 

76. Any full bleed images required to be produced in print center?  
Yes. 
 

77. Please provide a full list of your off line devices (folders, cutter, inserters, etc..)  
Triumph 5551-06 Ep with Photocell (Cutter) 
GBC CombBind C800pro (Comb Binder) 
Rhino-O-Tuff BindRite HD-7100 (Spiral Binder) 
 



   

 

78. Please provide a full list of your IN line functionality per production device (Folder, Perfect 
Bind, Post Sheet Inserter, GBC, etc.)      
Color: folder, saddle-stitch, stapling 
Black & White: perfect binder and stapling on one machine, and GBC punchpress, saddle-
stitch, and stapling on the other. 
 

79. Per the Printing Services/Finishing section there was a list of finishing options. What 
finishing is currently on the Bizhub 1051s and C7000?  Workflow is important to the print 
center running efficiently. Knowing the current state helps us to make recommendations.  
See question #78. 
 

80. Besides the standard trays that come with the production printers, do they utilize any 
additional high capacity feeders? If so, what’s the largest size they hold? 
Color machine has one large capacity tray which holds 2,000 sheets.  The black and 
white machines have three large capacity trays which hold 2,000 sheets each. 
 

81. In the Printing Services/Finishing section, the college says they utilize “cutting”. What 
applications or kind of jobs require cutting (i.e. booklets, business cards, flyers, etc.)? 
Business cards, post cards, and full-bleed-look jobs. 
 

82. In Printing Services/Finishing, the college requires “Bookedge” is required machines 
located in the library. Can you please elaborate what Bookedge is?  
Bookedge is no longer required. 
 

83. Which of the production printers will require the inline punch press? 
Color and black and white units will require inline punch press with interchangeable 
dyes.  
 

84. Is the booklet comb binding currently an inline or offline process in the print center? 
Offline 
 

85. What current equipment is being put on maintenance? 
All equipment 
 

86. In the RFP it states that you are looking for a 2 year agreement, is that due to your current 
agreement? And, if so, is there a buyout and how much is it for? 
The college has chosen this length of contract based on internal college’s procurement 
guideliines. There is no buyout.   
 

87. Can you please clarify if this is a purchase or lease agreement. 
Lease 
 

88. Will you be utilizing your current Equitrac server or are you looking for a new solution to 
replace? 
As specified in the original RFP document, we are looking for a suggested solution. 
 

89. RFP states ‘OEM toner is preferred’. Is the College open to considering remanufactured HP 
Toner cartridges for the LaserJet printers as well?  
No. 
 



   

 

 
 

90. Is it possible to provide an inventory list (Appendix A-B) with the following information 
added?: 

a. Missing Room numbers (please see below – highlighted are a handful of machines 
without location information.) This information is not required to submit your 
proposal. 

b. Room Type 
i. Office (for consolidation of color printers) 

ii. Classroom (no change to current color printer option, as mentioned on the 
walkthrough by Ben) This information is not required to submit your 
proposal. 

c. Average monthly usage associated with each machine individually  This information 
is instrumental in building a successful consolidation recommendation for Joliet 
Junior College. The appropriate size and/or speed will ensure optimal equipment 
performance and increased productivity. See question #1. 

d. If Joliet Junior College is unsure of average monthly print usage by machine, COTG 
offers to install our remote meter reading application on the print server to aid as a 
diagnostic tool for this project. Please see Technical White Paper and HIPPA Paper 
attached. Print usage has been provided in this addendum.  

 
91. There are 8 student used MFDs with magnetic card readers, coin option, and manual keypad 

for printing. There are 3 employee use MFDs with proxy card readers utilizing Equitrac. Can 
you please confirm this is correct? 
There will be 8 student used MFD’s including the two new machines for City Center and 
Romeoville campuses.  There are currently 11 employee use MFD’s with card readers. 

a. Will the College require all machines to have card readers? Or will the college only 
be replacing 11 card readers at this time? Yes, all will have card readers 

b. How many end users will be using the new software solutions for students and staff 
combined? See questions 17 & 18. 

 
92. As discussed in the meeting 5/9/2017, will the college please provide a list of lease 

expirations? 
Please see the attached lease schedule. 

 
End of Addendum #1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

 

 
 

       
 
DATE: May 12, 2017 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Multi-Functional Devices 
JJC PROJECT NO.: R17007 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your proposal.  Include 
your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement below.  Failure 
to do so could result in disqualification of your bid. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Janice Reedus 
Director of Business & Auxiliary Services 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6643 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #2. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 
 

 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


Description Location Address Install Date Total BW Color

BIZHUB 363 DOOR 4 - ROOM 158

201 COLOADO AVE 

FRANKFORT, IL 60423 9/4/2012 331,987 331,987 0

*HP LASERJET PRO 400 

COLOR PRITR M451DN RM C1021

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 9/24/2015 4,421 980 3,441

*HP LASERJET PRO 400 

COLOR PRITR M451DN RMJ2022

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 9/17/2015 5,015 603 4,412

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CM2320N MFP RM G1029C

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 9/19/2012 23,495 13,882 9,613

HP LASERJET CP 5225DN

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 2/19/2016 5,921 2,533 3,388

HP LASERJET CP 5225DN RM T1059

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 2/19/2016 12,675 3,439 9,236

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP2025DN

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 12/3/2015 9,432 1,042 8,390

HP LASERJET MFP M725Z

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 10/15/2015 19,419 19,419 0

HP LASERJET MFP M725Z

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 10/22/2015 16,423 16,423 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM CC203

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 5/12/2015 7,292 7,292 0

HP LASERJET P3015N

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 3/3/2016 133,487 133,487 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM G1002

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 1/21/2016 18,546 18,546 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM A1151

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 12/10/2015 11,099 11,099 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM C1021

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 11/26/2015 20,151 20,151 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM G106

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 2/4/2016 7,418 7,418 0

HP LASERJET P3015N

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 11/19/2015 2,992 2,992 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM D1004

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 10/22/2015 19,059 19,059 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM A2105

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 11/5/2015 7,987 7,987 0

HP COLOR LASERJET PRO 

M452NW CC1002A

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 2/2/2017 580 483 97

HP COLOR LASERJET PRO 

M452NW CC1007A

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 1/26/2017 1,316 342 974

HP LASERJET PRO M402N MA1009

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 2/2/2017 5,173 5,173 0

HP LASERJET PRO M402N MCV1048

1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8938 3/9/2017 571 571 0

BIZHUB 751 

PRINTER/COPIER RM T2033

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/28/2016 1,195,165 1,195,165 0

BIZHUB 363 RM K2012

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/31/2012 424,656 424,656 0

BIZHUB 363 LIBRARY RM A2007

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/27/2012 541,158 541,158 0

BIZHUB 363 RM T1065

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/7/2012 1,012,877 1,012,877 0
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BIZHUB 363 RM T1007B

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/7/2012 605,764 605,764 0

BIZHUB 363 RM B1048

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/11/2012 384,330 384,330 0

BIZHUB 363 RM A1233

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/3/2012 169,575 169,575 0

BIZHUB PRO 1051

J1009 PRINT SERVICES 

CENTER

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/2/2012 3,115,387 3,115,387 0

BIZHUB 36 K RM K1004

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/31/2012 95,074 95,074 0

BIZHUB 36 C 1047

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/9/2012 64,987 64,987 0

BIZHUB 36 RM C1085

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/16/2012 341,548 341,548 0

BIZHUB 36 RM J3031

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/15/2012 26,940 26,940 0

BIZHUB 36 RM C2030A

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/10/2012 160,956 160,956 0

BIZHUB 36 RECEIVING L0002

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/12/2012 71,502 71,502 0

BIZHUB 36 J2002

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/22/2012 349,551 349,551 0

BIZHUB 36

J/ 2ND FLOOR RM 

3031

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/12/2012 82,340 82,340 0

BIZHUB 36 H1016A

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/15/2012 35,024 35,024 0

BIZHUB 36 RM A 1012

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/25/2012 224,741 224,741 0

BIZHUB 36 RM A1021

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/3/2012 124,715 124,715 0

BIZHUB 36 A1175

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/27/2012 109,872 109,872 0

BIZHUB 36 A1020B

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/3/2012 36,044 36,044 0

BIZHUB 36 RM A1020

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/3/2012 68,464 68,464 0

BIZHUB 36 RM A1020

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/2/2012 75,607 75,607 0

BIZHUB 36 RM A1116

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/28/2012 109,748 109,748 0

BIZHUB 36 RM A1108

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/4/2012 164,974 164,974 0

BIZHUB 36 A 1008

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/31/2012 81,338 81,338 0

BIZHUB 36

A/ 2ND FLOOR RM 

A2019

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/12/2012 64,325 64,325 0

BIZHUB 36 RM A2005

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/18/2012 75,271 75,271 0

BIZHUB 36

T 1041 - TRAFFIC 

SCHOOL

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/18/2012 210,420 210,420 0

BIZHUB 36 RM EC2006

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/17/2012 20,169 20,169 0
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BIZHUB 36 RM C2010

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/6/2012 193,312 193,312 0

BIZHUB 363 A 1133

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/4/2012 279,943 279,943 0

BIZHUB 363 RM C2019

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/20/2012 161,570 161,570 0

BIZHUB 363 RM A3101

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/26/2012 236,689 236,689 0

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM T2033

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/7/2012 183,240 110,093 73,147

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM J2040

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/20/2012 110,444 76,935 33,509

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM J4002

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/18/2012 67,720 51,831 15,889

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM A2110 (LIBRARY

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/21/2012 281,674 221,342 60,332

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM L1012

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/23/2012 352,924 215,594 137,330

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER U BLDG ROOM 3016A

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/17/2012 289,813 225,478 64,335

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM D1010

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/19/2012 142,488 79,221 63,267

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM J1037

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/3/2012 629,785 494,574 135,211

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM3003

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/7/2012 343,775 92,981 250,794

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER J / 3016

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/25/2012 19,954 15,382 4,572

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM A1052

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/12/2012 248,670 214,769 33,901

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM A1175

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/11/2012 165,595 109,782 55,813

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM A1170

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/4/2012 143,771 76,148 67,623

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM A1138

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/4/2012 187,469 153,272 34,197

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM A1100

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/2/2012 110,542 71,815 38,727

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM CC2005

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/28/2012 470,242 395,612 74,630

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM A3011

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/23/2012 414,055 229,025 185,030

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM A3030

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/20/2012 329,964 186,915 143,049

BIZHUB 751 

PRINTER/COPIER RM J4006

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/11/2012 1,481,962 1,481,962 0

BIZHUB 751 

PRINTER/COPIER RM J1007

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/22/2012 1,910,169 1,910,169 0

BIZHUB 751 

PRINTER/COPIER RM C1051

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/11/2012 1,831,281 1,831,281 0

BIZHUB 751 

PRINTER/COPIER RM A1152

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/5/2012 543,507 543,507 0
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BIZHUB 751 

PRINTER/COPIER RM J1048

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/17/2012 3,719,555 3,719,555 0

BIZHUB 751 

PRINTER/COPIER PAYROLL A3015

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/27/2012 81,785 81,785 0

BIZHUB 751 

PRINTER/COPIER RM S1021

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/16/2012 1,290,759 1,290,759 0

BIZHUB 751 

PRINTER/COPIER RM A3117

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/27/2012 278,556 278,556 0

BIZHUB PRO 1051 J1009 PSC

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/1/2012 8,373,358 8,373,358 0

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM G1013

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/10/2012 185,929 140,814 45,115

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER RM C1021

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/11/2012 102,299 29,682 72,617

C7000 70PPM COLOR 

PRINT ENGINE BLDG J ROOM 1009

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/3/2012 2,131,979 245,204 1,886,775

HP LASERJET 2300

HPLJ 2300 SERIES A41C 

A 3022

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 142,959 142,959 0

HP LASERJET 2430

HP LJ 2430 B52F BLDG 

J 4021

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 45,401 45,401 0

HP LASERJET 4000 RM L1027

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 300,135 300,135 0

HP LASERJET 4000

HPLJ 4000 SERIES B914 

T RM 1006

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 36,313 36,313 0

HP LASERJET 4100 RM D1004A

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 125,658 125,658 0

HP LASERJET 4100

HPLJ 4100 SERIES B21A 

T 2038

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10,698 10,698 0

HP LASERJET 4300 RM S1018

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 410,103 410,103 0

HP LASERJET 4300

HP LJ 4300 BA21 BLDG 

A ROOM 1021

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 137,418 137,418 0

HP LASERJET 5000

HPLJ 5000 SERIES BD19 

BLDG F ROOM 1

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 32,841 32,841 0

HP LASERJET 8100 RM T2033 2ND FLR

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 711,946 711,946 0

HP LASERJET M9050 MFP

HP LJ 9050 A915 RM J 

2040

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 1,220,362 1,220,362 0

HP LASERJET P2055DN RM T1007

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 68,122 68,122 0

HP LASERJET P2055DN RM G1018

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 43,276 43,276 0

HP LASERJET P4014 RM J4002

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 74,608 74,608 0

HP LASERJET P4014

HP LJ P4014 B61F T RM 

2025

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 241,441 241,441 0

HP LASERJET P4014 BLDG T ROOM 1004

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 49,968 49,968 0

HP LASERJET P4015

HP LJ P4015 A315 RM 

A3100B

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 123,002 123,002 0
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HP LASERJET P4015 BLDG A RM 3115

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 46,825 46,825 0

HP LASERJET P4015 RM A3015

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 615,610 615,610 0

HP LASERJET P4015 RM A3022

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 168,014 168,014 0

HP COLOR LASERJET 3600

CAMPUS CENTER 

A1043

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 45,361 1,354 44,007

HP COLOR LASERJET 3600 RM T1065

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 91,318 1,349 89,969

HP LASERJET COLOR 3800 ROOM A3117C

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 95,595 36,334 59,261

HP LASERJET COLOR 3800 RM J4019

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 61,741 11,357 50,384

HP LASERJET COLOR 3800 RM T2020

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 47,751 14,598 33,153

HP LASERJET COLOR 3800

HP CLR LJ 3800 B91F T 

RM 1007B

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 16,808 6,913 9,895

HP LASERJET COLOR 4600

HP CLR LJ 4600 B219 T 

RM 1059

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 90,824 35,534 55,290

HP LASERJET COLOR 4650

HP CLR LJ 4650 B619 

RM T 2022

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 23,010 5,520 17,490

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CM1312 RM T1025C

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 18,218 13,913 4,305

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CM2320NF MFP RM A1501

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 177,316 85,688 91,628

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP2025N

HP CLR LJ CP2025N 

B224 RM T1031C

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 11,196 4,904 6,292

HP LASERJET COLOR 

CP3505

HP CLR LJ CP3505 9A23 

A 3117

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 110,455 43,699 66,756

HP LASERJET COLOR 

CP3505 RM D1004

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 81,148 20,596 60,552

HP LASERJET COLOR 

CP3505 RM A2005

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 35,458 14,520 20,938

HP LASERJET COLOR 

CP3505 RM T2025

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 67,987 26,036 41,951

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N

HP CLR LJ CP3525 9A19 

A 1027

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 81,585 64,887 16,698

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N RM A1138

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 295,400 145,100 150,300

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N RM A3124

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 91,692 44,292 47,400

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N

A3107 (PRESIDENT'S 

OFFICE)

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 88,684 70,057 18,627

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N RM C2019

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 86,041 16,286 69,755

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N RM D1004

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 47,738 18,652 29,086

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N RM C1050

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 83,147 59,363 23,784

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N RM J4045

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 83,489 60,258 23,231
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HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP4025N RM J1005

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 39,927 18,586 21,341

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP4025N RM J1049B

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 162,223 68,994 93,229

BIZHUB 363

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 12/17/2013 8,437 8,437 0

BIZHUB 363 RM U2008C

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 12/12/2013 150,125 150,125 0

BIZHUB 363 RM D1010

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 11/26/2013 70,673 70,673 0

BIZHUB 363 RM T2024

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 12/6/2013 72,710 72,710 0

BIZHUB 363

U2001 NURSING 

COPIER LOUNGE

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 12/12/2013 15,475 15,475 0

HP LASERJET P2055D RM T2040

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/17/2013 23,778 23,778 0

HP LASERJET CP3525DN ROOM J2003

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/2/2013 11,871 3,903 7,968

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM A1029

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 4/22/2013 90,367 90,367 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM C2016

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/4/2013 34,002 34,002 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM NC 109

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 4/30/2013 13,240 13,240 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM J2011

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/3/2013 17,393 17,393 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES NC 80

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/15/2013 40,138 40,138 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM J 2009

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/3/2013 6,233 6,233 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM CC 323

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/16/2013 3,608 3,608 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM NC 01B

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/12/2013 40,950 40,950 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM G 101

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/20/2013 25,260 25,260 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM CC 215

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/13/2013 32,767 32,767 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM A 2003

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/25/2013 220 220 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM J 2007

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/3/2013 6,302 6,302 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM C 2015

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/4/2013 38,551 38,551 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM CC 304B

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/8/2013 43,004 43,004 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM NC 75

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/15/2013 38,687 38,687 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM C2014

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/28/2013 28,533 28,533 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM NC 77

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/15/2013 34,201 34,201 0
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HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM C2017

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/4/2013 33,211 33,211 0

HP LASERJET PRO 400 

M401N RM A1044A

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/2/2013 25,684 25,684 0

BIZHUB 364E RM C2010

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/22/2014 14,922 14,922 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM A1026B

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/16/2014 62,404 62,404 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES HP LJ P3010

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 1/17/2014 17,301 17,301 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM A1047-A

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/20/2013 89,959 89,959 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM A1154

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/20/2013 118,747 118,747 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES HP LJ P3010

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/10/2014 4,848 4,848 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM A1028A

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/17/2014 48,823 48,823 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES HP LJ P3015

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/10/2014 1,138 1,138 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM U3003

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/10/2014 7,833 7,833 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES HP LJ P3010

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 6/10/2014 13,837 13,837 0

HP LASERJET PRO P1606DN 

DESKTOP PRINTER

HP ETHERNET MULTI-

ENVIRONMENT

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/9/2014 4,326 4,326 0

HP LASERJET PRO 400 

M401N RM B1003

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/15/2013 5,325 5,325 0

HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 

700 M712DN

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/14/2014 12,325 12,325 0

HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 

700 M712DN RM T1033

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/14/2014 42,203 42,203 0

HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 

700 M712DN RM T1070

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/14/2014 38,535 38,535 0

HP LASERJET 500 COLOR 

M551DN RM T2021

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/14/2014 27,384 18,426 8,958

HP LASERJET CP 5225DN

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP5225DN T1070

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/14/2014 25,423 2,178 23,245

HEWLETT-PACKARD COLOR 

LASERJET CP4020 RM T2028

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/14/2014 39,388 11,550 27,838

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES

MELISA ALSTOTT 

P3015

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/5/2013 8,809 8,809 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES

MELANIE BROZMAN 

P3015

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/14/2014 2,271 2,271 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM T2071

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/28/2014 30,210 30,210 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM T1055

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/14/2014 1,736 1,736 0
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HP LASERJET CP3525DN RM A-1125

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 297,145 176,926 120,219

HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 

700 M712DN RM T1039

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/14/2014 52,830 52,830 0

HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 

700 M712DN

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/14/2014 21,090 21,090 0

HP LASERJET PRO 400 

COLOR PRINTER M451DN RM T2027

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/17/2014 2,722 878 1,844

HP LASERJET PRO 400 

COLOR PRINTER M451DN RM C2019AC

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 10/10/2014 36,707 9,887 26,820

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP2025DN RM C1048C

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 1/18/2013 18,085 9,826 8,259

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP2025DN RM C 2011

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 7/22/2014 15,055 5,088 9,967

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP4525DN RM T2026C

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 33,145 13,199 19,946

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP4525DN RM T2030

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 45,862 18,616 27,246

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP4525DN RM B1045

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 13,973 5,784 8,189

HP LASERJET P3015N RM T1013

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 13,662 13,662 0

HP LASERJET P3015N

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 910 910 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM T1051

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 38,595 38,595 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM K0011

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 11,465 11,465 0

HP LASERJET P3015N C1004

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 10,618 10,618 0

HP LASERJET P3015N

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 5,132 5,132 0

HP LASERJET P3015N

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 23,491 23,491 0

HP LASERJET P3015N

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 3,426 3,426 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM A1021

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 20,767 20,767 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM A1021B

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 21,841 21,841 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM A1011

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 28,004 28,004 0

HP LASERJET P3015N C1083

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 29,535 29,535 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM A1105

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 8,788 8,788 0

HP LASERJET P3015N M-C2002

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 51,772 51,772 0
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HP LASERJET P3015N RM A1155

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 57,597 57,597 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM J0012

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 37,153 37,153 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM C1021

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 80,145 80,145 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM A2509

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 25,162 25,162 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM A1021A

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 25,160 25,160 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM C1001

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 27,683 27,683 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM GH1002

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 19,519 19,519 0

HP LASERJET PRO 400 

M401N RM A2104

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/22/2013 12,713 12,713 0

BIZHUB C654E 

PRINTER/COPIER RM E1030

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 8/31/2015 933,320 814,046 119,274

BIZHUB C654E 

PRINTER/COPIER RM E1030

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 9/1/2015 1,115,451 985,011 130,440

HP LASERJET P3015N RM A1051

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 69,247 69,247 0

HP LASERJET P3015N RM G1013

1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET, 

IL 60431-8938 5/12/2015 24,915 24,915 0

BIZHUB 363

H/ 1ST FLOOR 

RM#1019

17840 LARAWAY RD JOLIET, 

IL 60433-8462 9/6/2012 102,248 102,248 0

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER WEITENDORF RM 1002

17840 LARAWAY RD JOLIET, 

IL 60433-8462 12/19/2012 264,579 240,067 24,512

BIZHUB 36

CTY CTR KM363 RM 

520

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 9/21/2012 6,248 6,248 0

BIZHUB 36 D1004

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 9/20/2012 32,942 32,942 0

HP LASERJET 4000

HPLJ 4000 SERIESB729 

RM 520A

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 210,442 210,442 0

HP LASERJET COLOR 3800 CC RM 505

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 53,144 3,131 50,013

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N RM CC3111

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 22,467 2,306 20,161

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N RM CC 518

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 41,941 10,361 31,580

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP3525N RM CC515

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 18,889 2,438 16,451

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP4025N CC RM 500

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 113,448 46,848 66,600

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM CC 207

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 5/16/2013 25,207 25,207 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM CC211

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 5/30/2013 22,499 22,499 0

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP2025DN

HP COLOR LASERJET 

CP2025N

214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4077 12/9/2016 34,816 2,276 32,540

BIZHUB 36 C1043

1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8311 9/21/2012 118,251 118,251 0
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BIZHUB C224 

PRINTER/COPIER RM U2003A

1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8311 12/7/2012 392,474 392,474 0

BIZHUB 36 U1002E

1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8311 12/13/2012 26,678 26,678 0

BIZHUB C654 

PRINTER/COPIER RM U1002G

1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8311 12/7/2012 465,867 373,108 92,759

BIZHUB C654 

PRINTER/COPIER RM U2002L

1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8311 12/3/2012 1,068,831 1,010,985 57,846

BIZHUB 36 A1125

1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8311 12/6/2012 151,795 151,795 0

BIZHUB 36 RM A1116

1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8311 12/7/2012 155,882 155,882 0

BIZHUB 36 U2008C BIZHUB 36

1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8311 12/6/2012 15,398 15,398 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES RM A1026A

1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8311 7/17/2014 10,198 10,198 0

HP LASERJET 500 COLOR 

M551DN RM T2023

1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET, IL 

60431-8311 9/14/2014 21,994 8,740 13,254

BIZHUB 363 CC 3017

235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4016 8/16/2012 1,572,288 1,572,288 0

BIZHUB 36 CC 31111

235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4016 8/22/2012 181,591 181,591 0

BIZHUB 36 RM CC1015

235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4016 8/6/2012 90,221 90,221 0

BIZHUB 363 RM CC3020

235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4016 8/22/2012 694,338 694,338 0

HP COLOR LASERJET PRO 

M452NW RM CC2010

235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET, IL 

60432-4016 12/15/2016 1,137 446 691

BIZHUB 36 MORRIS

1715 N DIVISION ST MORRIS, 

IL 60450-3100 9/6/2012 68,590 68,590 0

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER MORRIS ROOM 108

1715 N DIVISION ST MORRIS, 

IL 60450-3100 6/13/2012 186,358 131,686 54,672

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM M120

725 SCHOOL ST MORRIS, IL 

60450 7/8/2013 58,337 58,337 0

HP LASERJET P3015N NC56

1125 W 135TH ST 

ROMEOVILLE, IL 60446-1600 5/12/2015 36,180 36,180 0

HP LASERJET P3015N NC54

1125 W 135TH ST 

ROMEOVILLE, IL 60446-1600 5/12/2015 45,691 45,691 0

BIZHUB 36 ROOM 80

1125 W ROMEO RD 

ROMEOVILLE, IL 60446 9/18/2012 58,727 58,727 0

BIZHUB 363 RM NC01

1125 W ROMEO RD 

ROMEOVILLE, IL 60446 9/21/2012 1,312,011 1,312,011 0

BIZHUB 363 RM NC21

1125 W ROMEO RD 

ROMEOVILLE, IL 60446 434,163 434,163 0

BIZHUB C220 

PRINTER/COPIER ROMEOVILLE RM NC01

1125 W ROMEO RD 

ROMEOVILLE, IL 60446 9/21/2012 201,225 126,268 74,957

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES ROOM NC 74

1125 W ROMEO RD 

ROMEOVILLE, IL 60446 8/16/2013 31,673 31,673 0
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HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3Y61147 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 0 0 0

HP LASERJET P3015N VNC3C00362 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 0 0 0

**BIZHUB PRO 1051 A0G9011000984 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 3,028,633 3,084,986 56,353

**BIZHUB PRO 1051 A0G9011001045 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 8,250,678 8,316,305 65,627

**C7000 70PPM COLOR PRINT ENGINE A1DU011001192 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 239,143 241,436 2,293

124,273

BIZHUB C654E PRINTER/COPIER A2X1017011687 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 715,757 761,879 46,122

BIZHUB C654E PRINTER/COPIER A2X1017011982 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 880,140 925,910 45,770

91,892

**BIZHUB 364E A61F011006227 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 14,001 14,596 595

595

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001607 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 109,461 109,601 140

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001474 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 156,941 158,132 1,191

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011112965 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 69,503 70,033 530

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011113036 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 70,728 71,566 838

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011111426 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 7,566 7,897 331

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011112870 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 14,517 15,159 642

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011111959 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 141,871 146,427 4,556

8,228

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001484 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 68,230 69,683 1,453

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001516 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 33,327 34,299 972

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001831 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 202,308 206,913 4,605

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011015807 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET IL 60432-4016 1,555,280 1,564,342 9,062

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001814 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8311 117,881 118,075 194

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001642 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 73,514 74,924 1,410

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001372 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 58,003 61,381 3,378

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001817 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD RM J2053 JOLIET IL 60431-8938 73,581 74,424 843

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001691 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET IL 60432-4077 30,297 31,933 1,636

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011022235 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 228,924 232,720 3,796

**BIZHUB 751 PRINTER/COPIER A0PN011009656 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,245,810 1,266,701 20,891

**BIZHUB 751 PRINTER/COPIER A0PN011009379 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,828,292 1,872,693 44,401

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001470 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 25,348 25,758 410

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001471 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1125 W ROMEO RD ROMEOVILLE IL 60446 57,282 57,908 626

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001490 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 346,458 348,674 2,216

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001512 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 79,487 81,248 1,761

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001589 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 117,359 120,286 2,927

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001623 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 66,075 67,249 1,174

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001839 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 179,051 185,755 6,704

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001482 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1715 N DIVISION ST MORRIS IL 60450-3100 66,846 67,279 433

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011015845 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 403,166 414,040 10,874

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011015892 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 974,378 994,111 19,733

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011021849 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 371,092 376,995 5,903

1
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**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011021922 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 273,686 276,548 2,862

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001362 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 91,311 93,194 1,883

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001391 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 328,060 335,673 7,613

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001573 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 212,366 216,276 3,910

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001616 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 35,139 35,565 426

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001646 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 108,160 108,536 376

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001838 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 18,081 18,779 698

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001684 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET IL 60432-4016 88,419 89,288 869

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011022290 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 411,122 421,405 10,283

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001651 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 158,997 161,728 2,731

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001678 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 78,662 80,182 1,520

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011021853 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 157,055 162,703 5,648

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011022115 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 201 COLOADO AVE FRANKFORT IL 60423 326,360 329,034 2,674

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011022113 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1125 W ROMEO RD ROMEOVILLE IL 60446 1,286,928 1,301,815 14,887

**BIZHUB 751 PRINTER/COPIER A0PN011009357 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,431,796 1,456,135 24,339

**BIZHUB 751 PRINTER/COPIER A0PN011009454 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD RM C1051 JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,772,403 1,800,870 28,467

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021891 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 205,927 211,309 5,382

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021921 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 17840 LARAWAY RD JOLIET IL 60433-8462 230,980 238,206 7,226

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001776 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 62,343 62,890 547

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001476 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET IL 60432-4077 5,198 5,704 506

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011021800 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD RM T1007B JOLIET IL 60431-8938 585,183 596,692 11,509

**BIZHUB 751 PRINTER/COPIER A0PN011009654 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 71,443 76,641 5,198

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021671 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1125 W ROMEO RD ROMEOVILLE IL 60446 120,357 121,832 1,475

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021894 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 76,862 78,144 1,282

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021898 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 465,445 477,209 11,764

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011003678 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8311 148,385 152,528 4,143

**BIZHUB C654 PRINTER/COPIER A2X1011004109 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8311 349,446 359,051 9,605

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011001677 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET IL 60432-4016 173,645 177,601 3,956

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011015852 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 524,650 531,393 6,743

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011022140 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET IL 60432-4016 668,975 683,976 15,001

**BIZHUB 751 PRINTER/COPIER A0PN011009662 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 268,256 272,974 4,718

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021878 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 74,092 75,764 1,672

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021919 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 145,400 149,443 4,043

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021664 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 134,535 137,483 2,948

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011022215 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 17840 LARAWAY RD JOLIET IL 60433-8462 96,323 98,951 2,628

**BIZHUB 363 A1UE011022149 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 158,851 160,483 1,632

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021872 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 106,396 107,878 1,482

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021889 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 204,159 213,441 9,282

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021901 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 14,952 15,117 165

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021692 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1715 N DIVISION ST MORRIS IL 60450-3100 127,329 129,071 1,742

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011003642 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8311 138,561 144,665 6,104

**BIZHUB 751 PRINTER/COPIER A0PN011009628 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 527,499 535,872 8,373

**BIZHUB 751 PRINTER/COPIER A0PN011009652 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 3,709,952 3,712,690 2,738

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021904 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 204,026 209,161 5,135

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021912 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 107,503 108,587 1,084

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021697 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 28,433 29,123 690

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011002538 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8311 15,051 15,281 230

**BIZHUB C654 PRINTER/COPIER A2X1011004142 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8311 978,530 994,093 15,563
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**BIZHUB C224 PRINTER/COPIER A4FM011005864 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8311 378,590 383,965 5,375

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021915 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 72,066 73,938 1,872

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021925 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 69,712 70,809 1,097

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021884 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 50,249 50,823 574

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021893 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 223,124 223,931 807

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021900 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD RM T1007 JOLIET IL 60431 89,129 91,291 2,162

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021933 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 375,238 385,215 9,977

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021937 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 221,428 225,826 4,398

**BIZHUB C220 PRINTER/COPIER A0ED013021942 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD RM A3030 JOLIET IL 60431-8938 179,722 183,553 3,831

**BIZHUB 36 A45X011002628 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8311 24,206 25,530 1,324

**BIZHUB 751 PRINTER/COPIER A0PN011006038 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,120,004 1,153,065 33,061

473,632

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VND3F08203 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 55,740 60,888 5,148

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VND3F08202 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 47,104 48,154 1,050

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VND3F08223 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8311 9,734 9,959 225

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3R67921 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 86,090 87,595 1,505

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VND3F08174 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 4,534 4,684 150

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VND3F08219 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 13,240 13,441 201

HP LASER JET PRO 400 M401n VNG3R24791 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 5,310 5,322 12

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61151 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 2,927 3,177 250

HP LASERJET PRO P1606DN DESKTOP PRINTER VND3F85471 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 3,987 4,254 267

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y58107 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 114,564 116,315 1,751

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VND3F08215 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,093 1,123 30

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3R66816 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 16,379 16,746 367

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VND3F08218 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 7,833 7,833 0

10,956

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3R67303 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 13,015 13,093 78

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y55878 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 39,019 39,931 912

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y58111 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 220 220 0

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y58116 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 6,154 6,244 90

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES JPBDS12233 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 86,674 88,331 1,657

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61163 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1125 W 135TH ST ROMEOVILLE IL 60446-1600 32,537 33,372 835

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCC9DP004 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 59,065 59,663 598

HP LASERJET P2055D CNB9944721 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 22,497 22,955 458

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VND3F08201 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,715 1,719 4

HP LASERJET 500 COLOR M551DN CNDCG5H1G4 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 1216 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8311 7,695 8,105 410

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3R68507 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 39,766 40,065 299

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y58106 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 24,921 24,993 72

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y58105 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 725 SCHOOL ST MORRIS IL 60450 57,000 57,547 547

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y58112 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST RM CC 207 JOLIET IL 60432 25,106 25,173 67

HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 700 M712DN CNCCG2C06H JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 39,710 41,091 1,381

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61153 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 8,555 8,592 37

HEWLETT-PACKARD COLOR LASERJET CP4020 JPDCG2J00H JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 11,307 11,337 30

HP LASERJET COLOR CP3505 CNBC82G04T JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 13,958 14,357 399

HP LASERJET CP3525DN CNCC9D70DV JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 3,845 3,889 44

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3R66820 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 31,361 32,417 1,056
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HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3R67911 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 15,935 16,577 642

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3R68509 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 5,761 5,924 163

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61152 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 36,140 36,567 427

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61157 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 40,608 41,523 915

HP COLOR LASERJET CP2025DN CNGSB26668 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 5,042 5,048 6

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3R66821 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 12,554 13,331 777

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08221 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD RM C1001 JOLIET IL 60431 25,566 26,608 1,042

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08225 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 17,578 18,817 1,239

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y58109 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 32,090 32,718 628

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61144 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1125 W ROMEO RD ROMEOVILLE IL 60446 30,116 31,019 903

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61160 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 37,550 37,759 209

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61162 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 27,302 27,850 548

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61164 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET IL 60432-4077 21,244 21,731 487

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61166 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 31,996 32,555 559

HP COLOR LASERJET CP4525DN JPDCGBY09M JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 11,309 12,435 1,126

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3Y58099 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 10,186 10,812 626

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3Y58117 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 8,706 8,865 159

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3Y61154 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 23,491 23,491 0

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F07946 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 3,064 3,265 201

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08197 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 27,275 28,346 1,071

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08200 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 54,504 56,108 1,604

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08216 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 24,927 25,112 185

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08220 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 23,364 24,198 834

HP LASERJET CP 5225DN CNGCJ140Q9 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 2,269 2,357 88

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3Y61150 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 17,969 18,546 577

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08170 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 10,363 10,665 302

HP LASER JET PRO 400 M401n VNG3R02551 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 25,277 25,618 341

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3R69418 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 3,475 3,567 92

HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 700 M712DN CNCCG2C05T JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 11,391 11,802 411

HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 700 M712DN CNCCG4016T JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 35,602 36,990 1,388

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VNB3Y61155 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 2,270 2,270 0

**HP LASERJET PRO 400 COLOR PRITR M451DN CNDF352393 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 866 876 10

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08175 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 20,335 21,073 738

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08196 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 26,954 27,335 381

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08198 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 8,539 8,624 85

**HP LASERJET PRO 400 COLOR PRITR M451DN CNDF621592 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 492 541 49

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08199 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 46,551 49,033 2,482

HP LASER JET PRO 400 M401n VNG3R02824 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 11,895 12,381 486

HP COLOR LASERJET CP2025DN CNGSB26729 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,042 1,042 0

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3Y61146 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 133,487 133,487 0

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08195 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD RM C1021 JOLIET IL 60431-8938 17,693 19,295 1,602

HP LASERJET P3010 SERIES VND3F07986 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 27,168 27,390 222

HP COLOR LASERJET CP4525DN JPDCH2Q0K1 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 5,182 5,635 453

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3R68508 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 37,497 37,931 434

**HP LASERJET PRO 400 COLOR PRITR M451DN CNDF621586 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 980 980 0

HP LASERJET MFP M725Z MXCCH8F06M JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 16,359 16,423 64

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08204 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 6,203 6,766 563

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08222 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 19,059 19,059 0
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HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08269 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 6,572 7,354 782

HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 700 M712DN CNCCG2C05Z JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 48,510 50,529 2,019

HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 700 M712DN CNCCG2V1CM JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 20,361 20,666 305

**HP LASERJET PRO 400 COLOR PRITR M451DN CNDF352395 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 9,058 9,466 408

HP COLOR LASERJET CP4525DN JPDCGC20ZV JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 18,031 18,254 223

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3R67914 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 833 842 9

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3Y58108 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 10,302 10,456 154

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3Y61149 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 4,773 4,969 196

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08172 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 19,297 19,968 671

HP COLOR LASERJET CP4025N JPBCC472DD JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET IL 60432-4077 46,300 46,667 367

HP COLOR LASERJET CP2025DN CNGSB26666 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 9,820 9,822 2

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08205 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 37,153 37,153 0

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08213 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 75,898 77,611 1,713

HP COLOR LASERJET CM2320N MFP CNF9B1CN95 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 13,881 13,882 1

HP LASERJET CP 5225DN CNGCJ140QP JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 2,740 3,078 338

HP LASERJET MFP M725Z MXCCH7G2HY JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 18,553 19,419 866

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3Y58113 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 5,831 6,304 473

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08217 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 2,557 2,825 268

42,888

HP LASERJET 4000 USEK013684 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET IL 60432-4077 210,442 210,442 0

HP LASERJET 4300 CNGY429899 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 134,971 136,043 1,072

HP LASERJET P2055DN VNB3R38398 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 41,510 42,580 1,070

**HP LASERJET P4014 CNDX318481 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 48,846 49,442 596

HP LASERJET 5000 USB3015845 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 32,841 32,841 0

HP LASERJET 8100 USCC056578 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 709,898 710,788 890

HP LASERJET M9050 MFP JPRL834025 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,216,880 1,216,961 81

HP LASERJET P2055DN CNB9025761 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 65,587 67,002 1,415

HP LASERJET 2300 CNBGG14479 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 139,972 141,424 1,452

HP LASERJET 4000 USMB174083 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 298,587 299,405 818

HP LASERJET 4000 USNC104188 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 36,132 36,260 128

HP LASERJET 4100 USJNG31933 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 10,698 10,698 0

HP LASERJET P4015 JPDF219642 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 45,299 46,155 856

HP LASERJET COLOR 3800 CNNBD18886 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 35,669 36,082 413

HP LASERJET COLOR 3800 CNNBD19010 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 14,241 14,431 190

HP LASERJET 4100 USBDK03685 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 125,658 125,658 0

HP LASERJET P4015 CNDY236160 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 164,603 165,653 1,050

HP LASERJET COLOR 3800 CNJBB09683 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 6,260 6,612 352

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCC9DK02G JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 142,282 143,178 896

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCCBDJ11G JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 43,661 43,992 331

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCC8BW0D4 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 67,865 68,834 969

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCC9390GY JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET IL 60432-4077 10,275 10,341 66

HP COLOR LASERJET CP4025N JPBCC472DH JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD RM J1049B JOLIET IL 60431-8938 65,903 67,405 1,502

HP LASERJET 2430 CNGKB73998 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 45,401 45,401 0

**HP LASERJET P4014 CNDX201589 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 241,326 241,396 70

HP LASERJET COLOR 4650 JPHAB22080 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 5,349 5,424 75

HP COLOR LASERJET CM1312 CND89B5K0Q JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 13,913 13,913 0

HP LASERJET 4300 CNGY406576 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 407,174 408,261 1,087
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Model Serial number Equipment Location Name Equipment Street 1 Equipment Street 2 Equipment City

Equipment 

State

Equipment 

Zip
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**HP LASERJET P4014 CNDX101417 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 72,085 73,487 1,402

HP COLOR LASERJET CP2025N CNGSB27005 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 4,904 4,904 0

HP COLOR LASERJET CP2025DN CNGS387064 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 6,678 6,700 22

HP LASERJET COLOR CP3505 CNBC8B111F JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 43,190 43,562 372

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCCB2703Q JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 18,652 18,652 0

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCC8BG068 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 58,905 59,078 173

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCCB4M0YT JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET IL 60432-4077 2,162 2,276 114

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCCC5R24R JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET IL 60432-4077 2,438 2,438 0

HP COLOR LASERJET 3600 CNWBD54486 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,354 1,354 0

HP LASERJET COLOR 3800 CNWCH43931 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 10,923 11,138 215

HP LASERJET COLOR 3800 CNJBB09724 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET IL 60432-4077 3,131 3,131 0

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCC94J03X JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 15,739 15,907 168

HP COLOR LASERJET CM2320NF MFP CNF9BD8X82 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 84,529 85,187 658

HP LASERJET COLOR CP3505 CNBC84B0JY JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD RM A3039 JOLIET IL 60431 20,241 20,461 220

HP LASERJET COLOR CP3505 CNBC8B10JM JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 25,700 25,896 196

HP LASERJET P4015 CNDYB26710 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 122,126 122,670 544

HP LASERJET P4015 CNDY338920 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 605,194 610,195 5,001

HP COLOR LASERJET 3600 CNWBF31358 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 1,346 1,349 3

**HP COLOR LASERJET CP3525N CNCC93Q07H JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 64,658 64,793 135

HP COLOR LASERJET CP4025N JPBCC472DN JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 17,934 18,223 289

HP LASERJET 500 COLOR M551DN CNDCG5H1GM JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 17,375 18,044 669

HP LASERJET CP 5225DN CNGCG3B16R JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 2,066 2,115 49

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3R68506 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1125 W 135TH ST ROMEOVILLE IL 60446-1600 34,890 35,522 632

HP COLOR LASERJET PRO M452NW BRBSJ5M985 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET IL 60432-4016 284 597 313

HP COLOR LASERJET PRO M452NW BRBSJ5M983 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 248 366 118

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08214 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 61,583 66,269 4,686

HP LASERJET CP3525DN CNCC8CF0CZ JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 176,367 176,607 240

HP LASERJET P3015N VND3F08262 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT ROAD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 23,590 24,300 710

HP COLOR LASERJET PRO M452NW BRBSJ5M98D JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 238 271 33

HP LASERJET P3015N VNB3Y58104 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1125 W 135TH ST ROMEOVILLE IL 60446-1600 43,914 44,644 730

HP LASERJET PRO M402N PHBHF51275 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 2,544 3,287 743

COLOR LASERJET PRO M252DW VNB3B45489 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 393 453 60

HP COLOR LASERJET PRO M452NW BRBSJ5M986 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 235 N CHICAGO ST JOLIET IL 60432-4016 138 251 113

HP COLOR LASERJET CP2025DN CNBS300010 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 214 N OTTAWA ST JOLIET IL 60432-4077 2,271 2,276 5

HP LASERJET PRO M402N PHBHH20391 JOLIET JR COLLEGE 1215 HOUBOLT RD JOLIET IL 60431-8938 31 140 109

34,101
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